
 
 

T-Mobile USA 
35 Griffin 
Road South 
Bloomfield, 
CT 06002 

June 14, 2023 
 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman  
Acting Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council  
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06501 
 
 
RE:    Notice of Construction Starts 

T-Mobile Sites 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman, 
 
T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt 
modifications.  T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for 
the below sites will commence shortly.  The Council will be notified upon completion of 
construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.  
 

T-Mobile  
Site ID 

CSC 
Approval 

Date 
Permit# Site Address Town 

CT11805A 3/27/2023 EM-T-MOBILE-097-230301 8 Ferris Road Newtown 

CTHA059E 10/17/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-028-220923 355 New London Road Colchester 

CTNH547A 11/14/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-122-221014 52 Library Street Sailsbury 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

Sincerely, 
 

Eric Breun 
 
Eric Breun 
Transcend Wireless LLC 
 on behalf of T-Mobile 
1 International Blvd, Suite 400 
Mahwah, NJ 07495 


